
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 
COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 
TUESDAY, January 3, 2017 

5:00 p.m. 
 

 
AGENDA 

 

5:00 p.m.  MORPC ORIENTATION – Eileen Leuby and Thea Walsh 

5:30 p.m. 1. Welcome – Catherine Girves, Chair 

5:31 p.m. 2. Approval of November 28, 2016 Minutes (enclosed) 

5:32 p.m. 3. Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report – Thea Walsh 

 DATABus – Thea Walsh 

 COTA – Belinda Taylor, COTA 

 Coordinated Plan – Claire Jennings 

 

5:50 p.m. 4. Informational Items: 

 2016 in Review – Bernice Cage 

 Local Community Project Update (Delaware County) – Rob Riley, 

Delaware County Engineer’s Office 

 2017 Policy Agenda – Bevan Schneck 

 Central Ohio Greenways (COG) Board Update – Kerstin Carr 

 Green Infrastructure Toolkit – Rachael Beeman 

 Freight Web Tool – Dina Lopéz 

 

6:50 p.m. 5. Committee Business – Bernice Cage 

 

7:00 p.m. 6. Other Business 
 

 

 



Community Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda 

January 3, 2017 

Page 2 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
PLEASE NOTIFY BRENDA NOÉ AT 614-233-4146 or bnoe@morpc.org 

TO CONFIRM YOUR ATTENDANCE FOR THIS MEETING OR 
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 

The next CAC Meeting is 
MONDAY, February 27, 2017 at @ 5:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 

 
When you arrive in MORPC's lobby, a video screen will display the day's 
meetings. Each meeting will list a phone extension. Use the phone in the 
lobby to call the extension, and someone will come to escort you to the 
meeting. 

 
When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a MORPC 
visitor space or in a space marked with an “M.” Handicapped parking is 
available at the rear and side of MORPC’s building. MORPC is accessible 
by CBUS. 

mailto:bnoe@morpc.org


COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

November 28, 2016 

Meeting Summary 

 

MORPC 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio  

5:30 p.m. 

 

 

Members 

Bill Allman    Stephanie Bosco   Ed Chin 

William Curlis    Pauline Edwards   Len Fisher 

Catherine Girves   Warren King    Michael Liggett 

Jessica Mathews   David Paul    Fred Rea 

Larry Robertson   Bob Roehm    Joel Spokas 

Ira Weiss 

 

Guests 

Ted Beidler, Franklin County Engineer’s Office 

 

MORPC Staff 

Bernice Cage    Evelyn Ebert    Mary Ann Frantz 

Nick Gill    Brenda Noé    Bevan Schneck 

 

1. Welcome. Chair David Paul called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m. 

 

2. Approval of November 1, 2016 Minutes. Warren King moved to accept the November 1, 

2016 minutes, and Len Fisher seconded. The motion carried. 

 

3. Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report. Nick Gill reported that DATABus will have 

its first triennial review, similar to MORPC’s federal review every four years. 
 

 Larry Robertson passed around a photo book of street cars. 

 

 Paul announced that the old Meijer store on Cleveland Avenue is being converted to a 

Huntington data center.  

 Air Quality Update. Evelyn Ebert gave a summary of the 2016 ozone season. Next year 

the ozone season begins on March 1st. Her PowerPoint presentation is available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161128_CAC_AirQuality.pdf 

 

4. Proposed Resolutions: 

 RideSolutions/Air Quality Software RFP. Mary Ann Frantz explained about the new 

software to be used through her PowerPoint presentation, which is available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161128_TAC_OARC%20TDM%20Overvie

w.pdf 

o T-16-16: “Accepting MORPC as the Prime Holder of a Transportation Demand 

Management (TDM) and Ridematching System Platform Contract for the Ohio 

Association of Regional Councils (OARC) with RideAmigos.” Frantz and Bevan 

Schneck replied to questions. Paul moved to accept Resolution T-16-16, and 

Fisher seconded. The motion carried. 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161128_CAC_AirQuality.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161128_TAC_OARC%20TDM%20Overview.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161128_TAC_OARC%20TDM%20Overview.pdf


Community Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

November 28, 2016 

Page 2 

 

 2 

 T-17-16: “Amending the State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement 

Program Including Changes to Federal Transit Administration’s (FTA’s) Section 5307 

Program of Projects.” Gill stated that this is the standard quarterly TIP amendment. It 

includes two projects with MORPC-attributable funding commitments – the COTA 

Sidewalks, Phase 2, and the SFY 2017 Bus Replacement. The COTA Sidewalks project 

bids came in higher than the consultant’s estimate, but the city determined that it has 

received a good price and requested the total cap on attributable funds be increased 

from $2.6 million to $3.3 million for the construction phase. 

 

COTA requested that the 5307 funding to the McKinley Avenue Facility Renovation be 

reduced by $2,596,000, and the bus replacement 5307 funding by $567,100. COTA 

also requested an increase in CMAQ funding by $49,801 for 80 percent of the cost of 

two buses, as the price has increased. 

 

ODOT District 6 requested the following TIP modifications: 

o Add US 33 Smart Mobility Corridor project between Dublin and East Liberty. This 

is related to the $6 million smart corridor grant from USDOT. 

o Modify the scope of a rehabilitation project on the West Outerbelt to include the 

addition of one lane in each direction. 

o Add a right-of-way phase to modify the intersection of SR 104 at I-71 and Frank 

Road. 

 

Ira Weiss moved to accept Resolution T-17-16, and King seconded. The motion carried. 

 

 T-18-16: “Authorizing the Executive Director to Execute an Agreement with the City of 

Columbus to Support the Smart Columbus Project.” Gill explained that this resolution 

authorizes MORPC’s executive director to execute an agreement with the City of 

Columbus for the #SmartColumbus project. Stephanie Bosco moved to accept Resolution 

T-18-16, and King seconded. The motion carried. 

 

6. Informational Items: 

 Local Community Projects Update. Ted Beidler from the Franklin County Engineer’s 

Office presented background information on the county engineer’s office and discussed 

current projects. His PowerPoint presentation is available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161128_CAC_Franklin%20County%20E

ngineer%20Presentation.pdf 

 Rickenbacker Update. Gill gave an update on the progress of this project, and his 

PowerPoint presentation is available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161128_CAC_Rickenbacker%20Study.

pdf 

 Attributable Funds Update. Gill said that the Attributable Funds Committee is meeting 

on Wednesday, November 30th. We hope to have the program of projects out for public 

comment by December 5th. Gill responded to questions.  

 

7. Committee Business.  

 Present Slate and Elect Officers. The Nominating Committee presented the proposed 

slate of officers for the Community Advisory Committee. The committee suggested 

Catherine Girves or Ed Chin for chair, and LaGrieta Holloway for vice-chair. There were no 

motions from the floor. The committee filled out ballots and voted for Catherine Girves for 

chair and LaGrieta Holloway for vice-chair.  

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161128_CAC_Franklin%20County%20Engineer%20Presentation.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161128_CAC_Franklin%20County%20Engineer%20Presentation.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161128_CAC_Rickenbacker%20Study.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20161128_CAC_Rickenbacker%20Study.pdf


Community Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

November 28, 2016 

Page 3 

 

 3 

Cage then asked committee members if they would like to take a field trip to Amazon. 

They all responded that they would like to go. 

 

8. Other Business. The meeting was adjourned at 7:14 p.m. 

 

 

 

Bernice Cage 

Secretary 



1  

 
MORPC Monthly Metropolitan Transportation Organization Summary 

 
December 2016 

 
Transportation Systems & Funding 

Thea Walsh - twalsh@morpc.org 

 

 DATABus 

DATABus just completed the FTA's triennial review desktop questions and provided the needed 

documents for the triennial review that will take place in August. A special thanks to Mary Ann 

Frantz and Bernice Cage of MORPC for providing the necessary information for the public 

involvement process portion of this review. 

 

DATABus is about mid-way through the conversion of its trips database to go from Visual Basic 

Access (VBA) to Structured Query Language (SQL). After the completion of this initial phase 

DATABus will begin the process of adding additional modules that will enhance the passenger 

experience, such as automated stop announcements, electronic fare collection and real time 

"Where's My Bus" applications. 

 

Notice was provided that DATABus was successful in receiving funds from the Ohio Transit 

Preservation Partnership Program (OTPPP) for the replacement of five cutaway buses. 

 

In addition, DATABus received preliminary notification of a grant award from the Ohio EPA in 

conjunction with ODOT for the replacement of the trolley with a new 30' bus. After official 

notification it is estimated that it will be received about 20 months from date of order. 

 

 RideSolutions 

Team members continue to talk to Honda employees about starting a flexible vanpool program. 

Additionally, RideSolutions staff met with ResourceMFG to discuss starting a vanpool program 

for its employees traveling to Stanley Electric in London, Ohio.  

 

RideSolutions team members attended Latino Night at Whitehall Schools. Around 100 parents 

were in attendance. RideSolutions had the opportunity to educate parents about our 

transportation options. Several parents showed an interest in the Emergency Ride Home 

Program. 

 

RideSolutions team members are working with COTA to provide transportation options for 

routes being affected by the transit system review. MORPC team members will analyze to see if 

carpool or vanpool options would benefit any of the commuters being impacted by the changed 

transit routes. 

 

RideSolutions worked in conjunction with OARC partners to draft and publish an RFP for a 

Branding Consultant. The Consultant will use its professional expertise to help develop a new 

mailto:twalsh@morpc.org


2  

brand for the expanded commuter services that are expected to be provided by the team(s). 

Proposals are due January 11, 2017, and a new brand is expected to be rolled out in April 

2017. 

 

 Title VI 

Team members attended the all-day Ohio Title VI Workshop for Planning Partners on 

Wednesday, December 7, 2016 at ODOT. 

 

 Team members participated in a webinar entitled, “Think Diversity: Successfully Incorporating 

DBEs and Diversity &Inclusion (D&I) Programs" on December 8, 2016. This first-of-its-kind 

webinar covered the ABCs of DBEs, as well as some "how-tos" for implementing successful 

internal D&I programs. 

 

 Infrastructure Funding 

MORPC Attributable Funding 

MORPC released draft recommendations for future funding commitments on December 5th 

and is seeking public comments until January 3, 2017. The Attributable Funding Committee 

proposed funding for 36 projects and programs to which MORPC had previously committed 

funds, while 14 new projects were proposed for funding. A total of over $239 million in future 

funding commitments is being proposed. 

 

TRAC 

The draft TRAC list was released on December 15th. All four projects submitted from the MPO 

area are proposed to receive some new funding as follows: 

o Far East Freeway -  $7.0 million for detailed design 

o Delaware Point project -  $1.5 million for Detailed Design  

o US 33/SR 161/Post Rd interchange -  $5 million for construction  

o I-71/US 36/SR 37 interchange -  $5.0 million for Right-of-Way 

 

The TRAC list also includes some rephasing of the I-70/I-71 innerbelt projects to allow pieces 

to move forward this year. TRAC is accepting public comments through January 13th. The TRAC 

will review comments and approve the final list at its meeting on January 26th.  

 

Public Works Integrating Committee 

The Public Works Integrating Committee (PWIC) for District 3 held a working session public 

meeting on December 9th to announce the Round 31 Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) – 

State Capital Improvement Program (SCIP)/Local Transportation Improvement Program (LTIP) 

application scores and rankings. The PWIC then met on December 16th for the final action 

Round 31 Infrastructure meeting. The following projects were recommended for $24.2 million 

in SCIP funding: 

  

1- Franklin Co Sanitary Engineers- Oakhurst Knolls/Century Acres Wastewater Conversion 

($4,732,498) 

2- Hilliard- Scioto-Darby Road & Leppert Road Improvements ($7,157,500) 

3- Bexley–South Roosevelt Avenue & South Stanwood Road Improvements ($4,953,451) 

4- Riverlea- Riverlea Village-Wide Infrastructure Improvements ($4,999,900) 

5- Clinton Township- Ormond Avenue Storm Drain Improvements ($219,000) 

6- Canal Winchester- Gender Road Improvements, Phase 4 ($2,050,023) 

  

 The following three projects were recommended for $6.4 million in LTIP funding: 



3  

1- Prairie Township- Lincoln Village Curb Ramps ($410,454) 

2- Columbus- Polaris Parkway Arterial Street Improvement ($2,500,000) 

3- Columbus- Lazelle Road, Phases A & B ($3,500,000) 

  

 Two projects were recommended to the Small Government Commission for a second chance at 

 funding. These two projects are: 

  

1- Hamilton Township-Hamilton Township Resurfacing ($232,000) 

2- Marble Cliff- Cardigan Avenue Roadway Design and Misc. Sewer ($468,613) 

  

All projects were forwarded to the OPWC. Funding will become available on or after July 1, 

2017.   

  

 The PWIC also approved its Round 32 meeting schedule for 2017. Round 32 applications will 

 be due on September 11, 2017. 

 

 

Data and Mapping 

Nancy Reger - nreger@morpc.org 

 

 Regional Data Lab 

The Regional Data Advisory Committee (RDAC) met in December, and the committee agreed to 

start focusing data discussions with emphasis around the goals being used in MORPC’s 

Metropolitan Transportation Plan and the Sustainable Advisory Committee. Strategies on 

actions to take will be discussed at the Communication and Technology subcommittee 

meetings. The group also had a lot of discussions about its role in researching the small 

cellular tower question and had thoughts about expanding the committee’s role to include 

technical issues as well as data.  

 

MORPC has added a Data Catalog to the MORPC website. This is inclusive of much of MORPC’s 

data. Additional information will be added over time. This is the first step toward building a 

regional data catalog that users can use to search for available data sets from throughout the 

region by a particular topic or geography.  

 

 Data & Mapping Support to MORPC Members, Programs and Projects 

The Central Ohio Bike User Map will be included in the 2017 ESRI Map Book, Volume 32. The 

map was selected by ESRI staff as the result of an international map gallery. 

 

Parcels, traffic, and energy data were provided to FourthEconomy, the consulting team working 

on the Franklin County Energy Plan.  

 

Population estimates were provided to several school districts for their Comprehensive Annual 

Financial Reports (CAFRs). 

 

Maps were made for the Village of Lockbourne showing where old canal sites might have 

potential for facilities as bikeways. 

 

Over 25,000 addresses of borrowers using the Dublin library branch were mapped for the 

Columbus Metropolitan Library. 

file:///C:/Users/shufstedler/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/QEPGBLFF/nreger@morpc.org


4  

A new “Green Infrastructure” webmap was launched that includes photographs of best 

practices. 

 

 

Planning and Environment 

Kerstin Carr - kcarr@morpc.org 
 

 Active Transportation Planning 

Member Assistance: Team members attended and provided comments on The Ohio State 

University students’ final semester presentations for the Low-Stress Bikeway class taught by 

MKSK in conjunction with City of Columbus departments. The students offered proposals on 

developing bikeway networks in downtown Columbus, the South Side, and Linden.   

 

Meetings and Related Training: Team members participated in the first “Health Works Franklin 

County” Steering Committee meeting. Franklin County Public Health received a Healthy 

Cities/Counties Challenge grant to build partnerships and integrate social determinants and 

public health systems. The idea is to work with projects and programs that are already in place 

in order to ensure coverage of the five domains of healthy behaviors, community safety, built 

environment, social/economic, and environmental. There are numerous ways in which MORPC 

can engage with this initiative. 

 

Team members attended the Johnstown-Alum Creek Trail Public Meeting. Columbus 

Recreation and Parks Department staff and consultants presented three identified alternatives 

for linking the Alum Creek Trail with Johnstown Road. The project is set to receive MORPC 

attributable funds. 

 

Team members hosted 10 students from The Ohio State University’s City & Regional Planning 

Student Association (CRPSA) for an office tour. The meeting included an informal presentation 

outlining MORPC’s role in the region, a Q&A session, and a tour of the office. 

 

Complete Streets Reviews: Team members conducted a review of the Reed Road Stage 3 

plans for the City of Upper Arlington. The project includes a portion of roadway from Lane Road 

to Henderson Road. The project includes improvements to storm sewer structures, the 

installation of new curb and gutters, and ADA-compliant curb ramps. Staff provided comments 

regarding high-visible crosswalks and signal back plates. 

 

Team members also conducted a review of Refugee Road Stage 3 plans for the City of 

Pickerington. The project includes improvements to a portion of roadway from Springoak Circle 

to the west and Melody Lane to the east. Improvements include widening, signage, pavement 

markings, intersection upgrades to signals and countdown timers, addition of a roundabout at 

Fuller’s Way, storm sewer and sanitary sewer improvements, and addition of a multi-use path 

and sidewalks. Team members provided comments regarding high-visibility crosswalks and 

signal back plates.  

 

 Transportation Safety 

Meetings and Related Training: 

Team members attended the Traffic Records Coordinating Committee (TRCC) on behalf of the 

Ohio Association of Regional Councils (OARC). This meeting included the TRCC Executive 

Council in addition to the TRCC Technical Council. Technical Council provided a brief overview 

on the transportation safety data projects which the TRCC has been working to complete 

and/or has completed during 2016. 

mailto:kcarr@morpc.org


5  

 

Team members attended the field review for the Bexley Signals Interconnect Project. This 

CMAQ-funded project will reduce congestion along the Main Street corridor by providing signal 

upgrades and pedestrian improvements at select intersections and adding fiber-optic 

connections to neighboring communities for signal coordination. 

 

Team members attended the SHSP Steering Committee meeting on behalf of OARC. During 

this meeting ODOT staff provided a year-end review of Ohio safety statistics and updates on 

emphasis area projects. Team members also presented on connecting metropolitan and rural 

planning organizations with Ohio’s Toward Zero Death Efforts. 

 

 insight2050 

Outreach: Team members presented demographic trends and insight2050 analysis to the 

following groups this month: Joint Meeting of the Hilliard City Council and Hilliard City School 

District (approximate audience of 20); BIA (approximate audience of 20); Knox County 

Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee (approximate audience of 20). 

 

Committee Meetings: The Communications Committee held a year-in-review meeting to discuss 

2016 accomplishments and begin brainstorming for 2017. The Committee was instrumental in 

drafting key messages for Phase II, building a more visible online presence for the initiative via 

the project’s website and a Social Media Toolkit, launching an e-Newsletter, and developing the 

insight2050 Academy. The online resource library can be found at www.getinsight2050.org.  

 

Coordinated Efforts:  

Age-Friendly Columbus (AFC) – As a member of the AFC Housing Focus Area committee, team 

members attended the AFC Quarterly Meeting. Committee members reviewed the data 

collected from the recent surveys of Columbus-area older adults. As survey analysis continues, 

insight2050 team members will continue to provide support and input from the perspective of 

demographic projections and housing needs. 

 

 Purpose Region – Team members worked with the non-profit tenants of the Reeb Avenue 

Center to secure meeting space for the March 16th event.  

 

 Rickenbacker Area Comprehensive Study – Team members participated in the first of an 

ongoing series of Housing working group meetings of the MORPC-led Rickenbacker Area 

Comprehensive Study. Data from insight2050 will be used in an existing conditions and market 

analysis to help identify strategies to advance residential development, investment, and 

leveraging of existing resources.  

 

 Age-Friendly Columbus 

Meetings and Related Trainings: Team members met The Ohio State University Wexner Medical 

Center leadership to discuss its interest in the aging community and how it can be involved in 

Age-Friendly Columbus. Discussions will continue on how the partnership can be most 

beneficial to the Wexner Medical Center and Age-Friendly Columbus.  

 

Team members met with Columbus Public Health to discuss home and car safety programming 

as part of the older adult education efforts.  

 

Team members participated in a statewide discussion on the intersection among age-friendly 

cities, open streets, and Safe Routes to School programs. 

 



6  

Outreach: The Advisory Council and all subcommittees met on December 9th for the year-end 

meeting summary. The meeting featured the Center for Community Solutions’ preliminary 

survey findings captured through the random sample mailing to 1,500 households in 

Columbus. Over 80 people attended the meeting, which included a group of older adult 

residents. It was held at a LifeCare Alliance congregate dining center so additional older 

residents could hear the results. Attendees outlined additional ways they would like to see the 

research analyzed as well as ideas for focus group audiences.  

 

Team members presented to various groups, including the Foster Grandparents Program of 

Catholic Social Services and the Columbus Public Health Board.  

 

Team members coordinated taking photographs of older adult residents to replace the stock 

images currently in use on the Age-Friendly Columbus website: www.agefriendlycolumbus.com.  

 

 Cross-Jurisdictional Meetings 

Info Share Meeting: Team members facilitated an Info Share meeting with Logan-Union-

Champaign (LUC) Regional Planning Commission staff. The meeting included information on: 

insight2050, bikeways updates, bike and pedestrian counters, MORPC’s Active Transportation 

Plan, LUC zoning training and assistance, role in the ODOT Rural Transportation Planning 

(RTPO) pilot program, Community Development Block Grants, LUC long range plans, and LUC’s 

office move. Staff provided LUC staff with a MORPC Bikeways and Sidewalk Map, the 

MPO/RTPO Safety Assessment Workbook, and a link to the 2015 Annual Salary & Fringe 

Benefit Survey.  

 

 Greenways & Water Quality Program 

Central Ohio Greenways (COG) Board: The regularly scheduled Central Ohio Greenways Forum 

was held in December with almost 40 people in attendance. The group heard a presentation 

from Indianapolis Cultural Trail, Inc. about the Cultural Trail and the economic impact it has 

had on the city. In addition, presentations were given by the Chair of the COG Board about its 

accomplishments over the last 12 months. Also, a focus group was held by Basecraft, the 

recently selected consulting firm for the redesign of the COG website, to learn what trail users 

want from the COG website.  

 

The Trail Development Working Team held a Union County Trail Development Stakeholders 

Workshop in Marysville. The workshop was designed to identify Trails of Regional Significance 

and Community Trail Connectors within Union County and strengthen all of our trail 

development networks for individual areas of interest. 

 

 Watershed Planning: MORPC began assisting the Franklin Soil & Water Conservation District 

(FSWCD) with completing a Nine-Element Nonpoint Source Implementation Strategic Plan in 

November for the Headwaters of Blacklick Creek, or popularly known as the Upper Blacklick 

Creek Watershed Action Plan. MORPC helped organize stakeholder involvement opportunities 

and analyzed land use regulations, zoning codes, and planning policies within the watershed. 

The plan will be completed by the end of December 2016.  

 

Meetings and Related Training: Team members facilitated a meeting of the Water Quality 

Working Group. The meeting focused on the new structure and Action Plan of the group 

starting in 2017, the Blacklick Creek Watershed Action Plan, policy updates, and an 

informational presentation by the Ohio Department of Natural Resources (ODNR) on the water 

quality benefits of trees.   

 



7  

Team members met with The Nature Conservancy (TNC) to learn about its in-lieu fee program 

for wetland mitigation and to discuss how MORPC can partner with them on the effort. TNC is 

going to speak to the Water Resources Working Group in spring 2017 to introduce the program 

to members, and TNC will involve MORPC in site identification for mitigation using in-lieu funds.  

 

Team members attended the Ohio Association of Regional Council’s (OARC’s) Area-wide Water 

Quality Subcommittee meeting. The purpose of attending was to become familiar with the 

water planning work of entities across Ohio that are similar to MORPC. The portion of the 

meeting attended included an Ohio EPA update and a presentation on the Nutrient Mass 

Balance Study by our peer MPO TMACOG from the Toledo area. 

 

Assistance: Team members co-hosted the first meeting of the 2016 Rickenbacker Area Study 

Utilities Subcommittee. The meeting focused on introductions, project background and scope, 

next steps, and identifying data needs for the subcommittee.  

 

Team members participated in the second meeting of the City of Columbus Department of 

Public Utilities’ Green Infrastructure Credit Subcommittee. This subcommittee is one of several 

subcommittees under the general review of the Stormwater Design Manual. The meeting 

focused on items, such as streamlining the Green Infrastructure Credit application process, 

opening up the program to smaller commercial developments, and providing cost estimates for 

different types of green infrastructure to assist developers and their consultants with design 

decisions.  

 

 

Energy & Air Quality 

Christina O'Keeffe - cokeeffe@morpc.org 

 

 Key MPO Activities for December 

An end-of-ozone-season report was produced by the MORPC Air Quality Department and was 

presented to Community Advisory Committee and to the full meeting of the Commission. A 

press release was issued with a link to the final report shared on MORPC’s website. An article 

about the report was featured on MORPC’s website, and it was covered in the December 15th 

Regional eSource. Highlights of the report included the region continuing its trend of improved 

air quality over the past twenty years, hotter than normal temperatures in the region 

contributing to more ozone exceedances, and air quality measuring in the ‘good’ category of 

the Air Quality Index (AQI) for a higher percentage of days when compared to the past two years 

despite 2016 being the second hottest summer on record in the region. The exceedance on 

April 18th was the earliest in the season that an Air Quality Alert for ozone has been issued 

since records began in 2002. 

 

A coordinated marketing plan with the Transportation Demand Management team within 

MORPC’s Transportation and Funding Systems Department is in its final stages of refinement. 

The marketing plan will include a similar comprehensive marketing package as in 2016, a 

second Commuter Challenge following the successful 2016 pilot, and added benefit of new 

rideshare software for recruiting and retaining Central Ohioans as non-single occupant vehicle 

commuters, with an emphasis on collaboration between the departments whenever possible. 

 

In coordination with Public and Government Affairs and Transportation Systems and Funding 

departments, and in partnership with other regional stakeholders on the topics of air quality 

and clean fuels, MORPC is following up the Request for Comments to Ohio EPA on the 

Volkswagen settlement funds. The settlement requires VW to pay $2.7 billion to an 



8  

Environmental Mitigation Trust Fund in order to offset the excess air pollution emitted by some 

VW vehicles in violation of the Clean Air Act. Ohio expects to receive $71.4 million from the 

Trust between 2017 and 2027, to fund certain eligible projects to reduce NOx emissions from 

the transportation sector. MORPC’s interest is on proposed priority areas, mitigation actions 

eligible for funding, and percentage of time fleets should spend in the region to be eligible for 

funding. 

 

The Energy and Air Quality Working Group convened on November 29th. Solicitations for 

nominations for 2017 Chair and Vice Chair were solicited via e-mail and then Working Group 

members submitted electronic votes for the positions. The Chair and Vice-Chair will be 

confirmed and recognized during the January 24, 2017 meeting.  

 

 

Public & Government Affairs 

Laura Koprowski - lkoprowski@morpc.org 

 

 Public Involvement 

A press release was distributed to the media on the draft list of projects seeking MORPC-

Attributable funds available for comment until January 3, 2017. Over $82 million is proposed 

for new projects. Information regarding the draft projects was also made available in social 

media and in MORPC’s electronic newsletter, eSource. 

 

Staff assisted DATABus in its triennial certification desk review by providing press releases, 

social media placement and eSource articles on DATABus and FTA Section 5307 Program of 

Projects. 

 

A press release was distributed, mentioned on social media and an article included in eSource 

on the improvement in the region’s Air Quality in 2016 despite the increase in alert days. The 

End of Season report was discussed and is available on MORPC’s website at 

morpc.org/Sustainability/air-quality.  

 

Team members attended the Ohio Title VI Workshop for Planning Partners where MPO/RTPO 

responsibilities in Title VI reporting and monitoring, ADA Transition Plans and the DBE Program 

were discussed by ODOT and FHWA. 

 

Team members attended the Ohio DBE Waiver Request public involvement meeting with ODOT 

regarding the different options in complying with the DBE goal and participation.  

 

 

 

mailto:lkoprowski@morpc.org

